
Marguerite Mclean 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Marguerite Mclean 
Wednesday, October 16, 2013 3:04 PM 
Brenda Stallcup 
Jim Breman; Mark Laux; Kathy Lewis; Michael Lawson 
Dkt 130009-EI - Return of confidential documents 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk' s Office will return to the source confidential DNs 04716-11 , 04719-11 and 06200-13. 
Thank you . 

Margu erite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Com mission Clerk 

Capita l Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Ta llahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
{850) 413-6824 

From: Brenda Stallcup 
Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2013 3:00 PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: FW: new confidential document 06200-13 

I think we already sent this, but just wanted to make sure. 

From: Jim Breman 
Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2013 8:51 AM 
To: Michael Lawson 
Cc: Brenda Stallcup; Mark laux; Kathy Lewis 
Subject: new confidential document 06200-13 

FPL just filed for extension of cotrtidential treatment on 047 16-1 1 and 04719- 1 I. 
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These are documentc; are associated with 05328- 1 I. Document 05328-1 I has been returned to FPL. 
Please return 047 16-1 1, 04719-1 1 and 06200-13. 

Thank you 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED OCT 16, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 06263-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK




